DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
HEADQUARTERS OGDEN AIR LOGISTICS CENTER (AFMC)
HILL AIR FORCE BASE, UTAH

7 Aug 2001

MEMORANDUM FOR MICRO-SURFACE FINISHING PRODUCTS, INC.
Attn: Debbie Abrams, Inside sales Mgr.
- 1217 W. Third Street
Wilton, Iowa, 52778

FROM: 00-ALC/LGFMM
6071 Gum lane, Bldg. 1223
Hill Air Force Base, UT 84056-5820

SUBJECT: Qualification/Approval of F16 Type II Transparency Polish

1. Micro-Surface product; Micro-gloss liquid abrasive no. 5 has been evaluated and tested by
OOALC/LGFMM and is now approved as a qualified Type II polish for the U.S. Airforce
F16 canopy transparencies.

2. Product part number 3MG58, (5 micron grit), and cage code 32834 is approved for
use and will be added to airforce Tech Orders 16W2-5-2 and 16W2-6-2 within Table
2-2, Consumable Materials as a Type II polish. Procedures for use will be contained
within section V of each T.O.

3. Source, Maintenance and Recoverability code assigned will be XB (part number
requisition), allowing demand to drive the national stock number effort.
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DARRELL NITZ °
F16 Canopy Assembly
Equipment Specialist
OOALC/LGFMM

Engineering concurrence: %ffﬁ%/ﬂg <1 __

REED NELSON

F16 Canopy Assembly

Lead Engineer
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